JOINT COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY

CO-CHAIR:
SEN. DON HARMON

SEN. PAMELA ALTHOFF

SEN. KAREN MCCONNAUGHAY
SEN.TONY MUNOZ

SEN. IRA SILVERSTEIN

SEN. CHUCK WEAVER

REP. PETER BREEN

REP. TOM DEMMER

REP. GREG HARRIS

REP. LOU LANG

REP. ANDRE THAPEDI

CO-CHAIR:
REP. KEITH WHEELER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
VICKI THOMAS

700 STRATTON BUILDING
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706
217/785-2254

MEMORANDUM

RECEIVED
CLERK'S OFHCE
TO: Gerald M. Keenan 0CT 06 2017
Pollution Control Board
STATE OF LN
FROM: Vicki Thomas Pollution Conre B%’asr'd
Executive Director

DATE: 10/4/2017

RE: Regulatory Relief Mechanisms (35 Ill. Adm. Code 104)
41 11l. Reg. 11236 - 9/8/17

Pursuant to Section 5-40(c) of the Administrative Procedure Act, JCAR is requesting from your
agency an analysis of the economic and budgetary effects of the above-referenced rulemaking.
The analysis can be completed using the standard JCAR economic impact form and can be
transmitted to JCAR as soon as it is ready, but at least by the time the agency submits its Second
Notice on this rulemaking.

JCAR staff will contact you if they need any further economic information not covered by your
submission of the form. The information from the economic and budgetary analysis will be
presented to the members of JCAR as part of the staff's review of this issue.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact
us at 217/785-2254.

VT:JE:cw
cc: Don Brown



